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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

FOR

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

FOR

DEVELOPMENT

OF

COMPUTER BASED DYNAMIC HYDRAULIC MODEL

OF THE

COMBINED AND SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM AND STORM WATER SYSTEM

CITY OF CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE

CONTRACT NO. W-08-007

PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY

OCTOBER 1, 2008 AT 10:00AM

PRESENT:  Jerry W. Stewart, P.E., City of Chattanooga; Mike Patrick, City of Chattanooga; Carol Poll, City of Chattanooga; Kimberly Martin, CDM; Bernie Maloy, CDM; Ed Watt, Volkert; Tim Patton, Volkert; David Young, Volkert; Scott McDonald, JJG; Hatem El-Sayegh, JJG; Clure L. Winfree, JJG; Tom Dittmaier, Burus & Mcdonnell; Allen Stephens, CTI; Jeff Graham, Hydromax USA; Dan Harris, Arcadis; David Bible, Arcadis; Sean Fitzgerald, Hazen and Sawyer; Dimitry Lefeder, Hazen and Sawyer; Robin Fothergill, Brown & Caldwell; Rick Mayo, Metcalf & Eddy; and Ryan Dean, Metcalf & Eddy

Meeting was called to order at 10:00am by Jerry W. Stewart.  

Jerry Stewart discussed briefly that the purpose of the RFQ was selecting a Consultant/Contractor agreement for Professional Services for the Development of Computer Based Dynamic Hydraulic Model of the Combined and Sanitary Sewer System and Storm Water System.  There is a need to develop and implement a computer based dynamic hydraulic model of the combined and sanitary sewer system to meet the requirements of CMOM and to reduce SSOs and CSOs.

The RFQ’s are to be submitted by Friday, October 17, 2008 by 4:00pm.  After this meeting additional questions can be submitted to the Office of City Engineer designee and a copy to Jerry Stewart by Wednesday, October 8th, 2008.   Office of City Engineer designee and Jerry Stewart will answer all questions and submit back to proposers by Friday, October 10th, 2008.

The City ISS currently contracts with a third party company to provide flow monitoring services for billing and performing SSES task. An RFP is being issued by the City for a new contract for flow monitoring. Contract for flow monitoring will be in place by or before the first of the year.

 The City ISS has a contract with a third party GIS survey firm to perform all field data collection for its GIS mapping of the storm water system. The selected consulting engineering firm will be the City’s project manager and will be responsible for assisting and guiding the City though the model evaluation and selection and the training of City staff.

Of the 28,000 manholes approximately 20,000 do not have information readily available.  This modeling system needs to be user friendly and needs to work with the GIS system.

The goals and objectives were discussed briefly, refer to page 9 of the RFQ.

David Bible Question:  The RFQ modeling project doe not include contributing systems, i.e, Red Bank, etc., is that true?  There should be flow monitoring data available, is there?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  Contributing systems are not included.  Yes, flow monitoring data is available.

Tim Patton Question:  What do you see as the beginning date of the project?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  Around the first of the year 2009.

Tim Patton Question:  Will interviews be conducted?
Jerry Stewart Answer:  Yes.

Tim Patton Question:  What is the long term control plan for CSO?  Has it been done already?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  Already done.  Have been permitted by NPDES since 2001.  Everything is being treated.  Annual report done every year.

Dan Harris Question:  Of the 20,000 manholes, how many on main lines?
Mike Patrick Answer:  Records not that good.  

Dan Harris Question:  Expectations for field data collection?
Mike Patrick Answer:  Yes.

Tom Dittmaier Question:  When do you expect the flow monitoring of the RFQ to be in place?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  On or about the first of year 2009.

Tom Dittmaier Question:  What is time frame once it starts?
Jerry Stewart Answer:  Not going to put it on a time table.  Want it done correctly.  

Tim Patton Question:  Do we need to include the location of personnel?
Jerry Stewart Answer:  Would like to know where people are going to be located and where they will be working from.

Ed Watts Question:  How does the scheduling and billing work?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  You take care of the scheduling.  We will let you know how we handle billing and scheduling, so we can work together. City will handle billing and payment to all third party vendors.

Ryan Dean Question:  On the GIS contract, do you want the base model connected with GIS?  How do you want this done?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  We want the model project and the GIS system to communicate together.  

Tim Patton Question:  The monitoring data you have for the contract, do you keep that?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  We keep all that information from way back at the beginning for pump stations and collection system.

David Bible Question:  What form is the flow data in?
Jerry Stewart Answer:  Digital or hard copy.
Tim Patton Question:  How long does it take to retrieve the data?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  Generally approximately 15 minutes.
Jerry Stewart informed those present that he would use the information from the modeling project by taking it down to City Council and show them what we do, and use as information for other functions.

Tim Patton Question:  If we have any comments about the contract between now and when due for submittal, who can we contact?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  Contact me.

David Bible:  In the REQ it says to contact Marty Hawkins from office of City Engineer.

Jerry Stewart:  Okay, contact Marty and copy me.

Jerry Stewart informed all that if interviews were done they would last approximately one hour, no longer than two hours.  Once a selection was made everyone would be notified.

Jerry Stewart reminded all present that he wants just the facts.  Be concise and always provide who they will be subcontracting with.  Only wants information on the Project Manager and the actual workers.

David Bible Question:  What packages do we take with us today?
Jerry Stewart Answer:  Only the map.  You should already have the RFQ.

Tim Patton Question:  For the people who are producing the RFQ.  Any reason in particular why you want a digital copy of the contract?  Do you want it in word?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  In word.  Digital is easier to send around.

Tim Patton Question:  Will PDF be okay?

Jerry Stewart Answer:  PDF will be okay for submittal.

At this time there were no other questions and the meeting was adjourned at 10:36am.
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